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(b)(3)
(b)(6)
From: ‘ ‘ (b)(3)
Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2014 9:41 PM (b)(6)
To: | | (b)(3)
Subject: RE: ACTION: For Review SM SOP (b)(6)

Classification: CON IAL

Per our conversation, I'm tucking this away so you can addgcontent. Please resend when it’s ready. (b)(3)
Many thanks,
(b)(3)
(b)(6)
From; (b)(3)
Sent: Friday, January 10, 2014 7:53 PM (b)(6)
Toi | (b)(3)

Subject: ACTION: For Review SM SOP

Classification:MTlAL

(See attached file: SM Standard Oneratine Procedures 011014 doc)
Found here: (b)(3)

Here is a draft of the Social Media SOPs for your review.

This is an internal document intended to clearly spell out the parameters of CIA Social Media. The

main body of the document is inclusive of all SM platforms, in addition there are 5 appendices that

are platform specific. At this time | have left off Instagram (though | do have one written). There is no
desktop version, nor an ability to upload through Hootsuite and given the restriction of using only

Agency approved devices to access the social media accounts, Instagram is currently unattainable. (b)(3)

| may add some of the stuff in there, or make a separate doc for it. We'll discussw_at the (b)(3)
meeting (b)(6)

There are a few points of clarifications that | need to run down next week, see comments in
1
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document.

Folks who will need to review this as well include:
DIRISSM (though|  |has reviewed and | incorporated his comments already)

DIR ASO

OGC
CiC

L]

IRO

Please let me know who else you think | should send it to once you are happy with it.

ClA.gov

Classification: CONFIDENTIAL

Classification: CONFIDENTIAL
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From: ‘

Sent: Friday, January 10, 2014 7:53 PM

To: | | b)(3)
Subject: ACTION: For Review SM SOP

==

Classification: CONFIDENTIAL

(See attached file: SM Standard Operating Procedures 011014.doc)
Found here: (b)(3)

Here is a draft of the Social Media SOPs for your review.

This is an internal document intended to clearly spell out the parameters of CIA Social Media. The main
body of the document is inclusive of all SM platforms, in addition there are 5 appendices that are platform
specific. At this time I have left off Instagram (though I do have one written). There is no desktop
version, nor an ability to upload through Hootsuite and given the restriction of using only Agency

approved devices to access the social media accounts, Instagram is currently unattainable. (b)(3)
I may add some of the stuff in there, or make a separate doc for it. We'll discuss w at the (b)(3)
meeting (b)(6)

Folks who will need to review this as well include: (b)(

<mailto: DIR ISSM (though has reviewed and I incorporated his comments already) (b)(3)
<mailto: (b

<mailto:

Please let me know who else you think I should send it to once you are happy with it.

IA.aov
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